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ITS Websites in Japan

特定非営利活動法人 ITS Japan
ITS Japan
http://www.its-jp.org/

財団法人 道路交通情報通信システム
センター（VICSセンター）
Vehicle Information and Communi-
cation System Center (VICS Center)
http://www.vics.or.jp/

財団法人 国土技術研究
センター（JICE）
Japan Institute of Construction
Engineering (JICE)
http://www.jice.or.jp/

財団法人 道路新産業開発
機構（HIDO）
Highway Industry Development
Organization (HIDO)
http://www.hido.or.jp/

財団法人 道路システム
高度化推進機構（ORSE）
Organization for Road System
Enhancement (ORSE)
http://www.orse.or.jp/

学識関係者・企業・関係団体で1994年組織
され、ＩＴＳ関係四省庁(国土交通省、警察庁、総務
省、経済産業省)と連携し、ＩＴＳの早期実用化の

推進に取り組んでいます。2001年6月にVERTISからITS Japanに改称し、
2005年に特定非営利活動法人（NPO）となりました。

ITS Japan: Founded in 1994 by experts and academics, private compa-
nies and other related parties. It is now involved in promoting early ITS
deployment, in collaboration with four related parties: the Ministry of
Land, Infrastructure and Transport, National Police Agency, Ministry of
Internal Affairs and Communications, Ministry of Economy, Trade and
Industry. In June 2001, VERTIS was reorganized into ITS Japan, and
became a non-profit organization (NPO) in 2005.

民間企業21社が連携して1996年に設立。走行支援道路システム(AHS:
Advanced Cruise-Assist Highway Systems)の研究開発を目的とする
団体です。

AHSRA: Jointly founded in 1996 by 21 private companies for research
and development of the Advanced Cruise-Assist Highway systems.

1995年設立され、VICS(Vehicle Information and Communication
System)による道路交通情報の提供と、研究開発、維持運営に取り組んでい
ます。

VICS Center: Founded in 1995 for promoting the provision of road traf-
fic information by the Vehicle Information and Communication System
(VICS), and is conducting research and development and mainte-
nance of VICS.

技術研究組合 走行支援道路
システム開発機構（AHSRA）
Advanced Cruise-Assist Highway
System Research Association (AHSRA)
http://www.ahsra.or.jp/

1999年設立され、ETC(Electronic Toll Collection System)のセ
キュリティ規格と識別処理情報を提供し、ETCの普及促進や調査研究
に取り組んでいます。

ORSE: Founded in 1999 as an organization to promote the ETC
(Electronic Toll Collection) System, undertake research and
development of related technologies and provide security stan-
dard and identification information for ETC users.

1984年設立され、道路に関する新しい分野での研究開発から国際標
準化・広報活動にいたるまでの幅広い活動を実施し､「新しい道づくり」
を目指しています。

HIDO: Founded in 1984 as an organization for helping establish
new road systems by conducting various activities such as
research and development on new road-related technologies,
international standardization, and public relations.

1973年設立され、建設技術に関するさまざまな調査や研究開発に取
り組んでいる、総合的な調査研究機関です。1998年にITS企画推進室
が設置されています。

JICE: Founded in 1973 as a comprehensive organization to
undertake research and development of various construction
technologies. The ITS promotion group was established within
the organization in 1998.

シーニックバイウェイ北海道 
「函館・大沼・噴火湾ルート」（北海道） 

Scenic Byway Hokkaido 
"Hakodate・Ohnuma・Funkawan  
Route", Hokkaido

「なごみの伊豆　なごみの道」 
（静岡県） 

"Nagomi-no-Izu, Nagomi-no-
Michi", Shizuoka Prefecture

「時空から天空への道　日光街道」 
（栃木県） 

"Nikko Kaido, Jiku-kara-Tenku-eno 
Michi", Tochigi Prefecture

「阿蘇くじゅう・やまなみシーニック 
バイウェイ」（大分県・熊本県） 
"Aso-Kuju・Yamanami Scenic Byway",  
Oita and Kumamoto Prefectures

自然、歴史、文化、風景などをテーマとして、「訪れる

人」と「迎える地域」の豊かな交流による地域コミュニテ

ィの再生を目指した、美しい街道空間の形成を進める

のが「日本風景街道（シーニック・バイウェイ・ジャパン）」

です。「街道の担う役割の復古・再生」「地域資産の活用」

「新たな・多様な価値の創造」「使われ方の負の遺産の

清算」を地域住民や企業と行政の協働で行います。
(http://www.hido.or.jp/fukeikaidou/)

表紙：日本風景街道 Cover : Scenic Byway Japan

"Scenic Byway Japan" aims to construct attractive roadside
spaces with natural, historic, cultural, and/or scenic beauty,
where visitors can enjoy communication with residents, thus
revitalizing local economies. Residents, local companies and
governments are jointly working to revitalize and regenerate the
roles of byways, utilize regional assets, create new and various
values, and eliminate roadside installations that damage
scenes.
(http://www.hido.or.jp/fukeikaidou/)

ITS関連のホームページ（国内）

官公庁　Governmental bodies

電子メールによるITS情報配信サービス
国土交通省、（財）道路新産業開発機構、(財）道路システ

ム高度化推進機構、技術研究組合 走行支援道路システム
開発機構および、（財）国土技術研究センターでは、ITSホ
ームページの更新に合わせ、更新内容等をメールにて配信
するサービスを実施しております。このサービスは、ホー
ムページ上で登録した利用者に向けて、更新した部分の概
要とともにそのホームページのアドレスを自動的に配信し
ます。利用者は、そのアドレスをクリックするだけで最新
の情報を入手できるしくみです。

登録するには、以下のホームページにアクセスして入力
するだけです。

国土交通省道路局ITSホームページ
ITS website of the Road Bureau,
Ministry of Land, 
Infrastructure and Transport 
http://www.mlit.go.jp/road/ITS/
j-html/

国土交通省
国土技術政策総合研究所
National Institute for Land and 
Infrastructure Management, MLIT
http://www.nilim.go.jp/

警察庁
National Police 
Agency
http://www.npa.
go.jp/

経済産業省
Ministry of Economy,
Trade and Industry
http://www.meti.go.
jp/

総務省
Ministry of Internal Affairs 
and Communications
http://www.soumu.go.jp/

E-mail Based ITS Information Delivery Service
The Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport, the
Highway Industry Development Organization, the Organization
for Road System Enhancement, the Advanced Cruise-Assist
Highway System Research Association, and the Japan
Institute of Construction Engineering are providing a delivery
service via mail of the contents of renewal in conjunction with
the renewal of the ITS home page. This service will automati-
cally send summaries of web site updates as well as their
URLs to users who have registered through the website. Users
only have to click the URL to access the latest information.

Users can register by visiting following URL and filling in the
form.

日本語版　http://www.jice.or.jp/itslist-j/ English http://www.jice.or.jp/itslist-e/

国土交通省道路局
Road Bureau, Ministry of Land, 
Infrastructure and Transport
http://www.mlit.go.jp/road/

関連団体　Related Organizations




